## Croft Good Neighbours – Minutes of meeting Monday $19^{\rm th}$ February 2018 at 6pm in The Pavilion

| Item            | Detail   | Action |
|-----------------|--|--------|
| Attendance      | Marjie Smith, Deb Summers, Jean Thomas, Janet Thompson, Di Wing  |        |
| Apologies       | Ray Armstrong, Geoff Bodycote, Chris Greenhill, Kath Muir  |        |
| Reminder        | Chairperson or Secretary vacancy still needs to be filled. If you would like to try either position please contact Deb.  | ALL    |
| Accounts        | Janet presented the accounts to date. The balance is £608.00 though we still have PL insurance to pay. A healthy start for the new year.   |        |
| Insurance       | A copy of the insurance documentation is in the phone folder.  |        |
| Fund            | We had a discussion re fundraising. Even though we have a healthy  | ALL    |
| Raising         | balance in our accounts it was decided that this should continue.  |        |
| Job Update      | Di said we had dealt with 26 jobs since the beginning of the year. A great improvement. The majority of these involve driving. We also discussed that we will need more volunteers if this rise continues.   |        |
| Future jobs     | A gardening project is coming up. Moving some slabs and a little digging. Deb reminded us that when doing such work it must be to a high standard – i.e. no wobbly slabs. (H&S)  |        |
| Poppies         | Some of us are going to a knitting lesson to learn how to knit poppies which will then be used in some way to mark the 100th anniversary of the end of WW1. Date still to be arranged provisionally 5/3/18 at 2pm, if you are interested in joining us please let Di know.   | Di     |
| Future events   | Litter Pick. Sat 7 April provisional date - Chris G received an email from Parish Councillor (PC) Philip Smith. Another PC, Richard Howard is keen to establish a litter pick. Deb has spoken to Richard, he is keen to do a joint litter pick, he has spoken with BDC and they will provide bags, gloves and will 'hire out' pick sticks. Deb will keep Richard updated with what we decide. We will follow last year's successful event, starting about 10am and culminate at the Church Lunch (1st Saturday in the month) | Deb    |
|                 | Wed 25 April – Wednesday Club AGM presentation – Jean will work on the wording and run it past the committee at the next meeting.  | Jean   |
| Promotion       | Update posters on notice boards.   | ALL    |
|                 | Present new articles for Church Magazine, Parish Magazine, County Magazine, Big Red, notice boards and our web site. Each edition different to keep up interest and hopefully encourage volunteers as well as users to join us. E.G. A comment about a job undertaken, a kind remark, an idea for future events etc. Small articles are best. If you feel you can submit something (even anonymously) please send to Deb.  | Deb    |
| Website         | Useful contact sheet out of date. Please forward any contacts you think could be helpful to our readers and users.   | Deb    |
| Next<br>Meeting | 19 <sup>th</sup> March 20118, 6pm in the Pavilion. Please come if you can as we do need ideas. If not then just send in your thoughts.   |        |